

SUMMARY:

Washington, DC based professional Video Editor/Motion Graphic Artist with solid history in advertising, documentary, and corporate video production and post work. Ability to take vague concepts and develop them into cohesive finished productions through the use of creative and technical skills acquired during 8+ years of working in the video/film industry.

SOFTWARE SKILLS:

- Final Cut Studio: FCP, Compressor, Soundtrack and DVD Studio Pro
- Adobe Creative Suite design software: After Effects, Photoshop and Illustrator
- Experience with Avid non-linear editing systems: Adrenaline and Symphony
- Familiar with web design software: Adobe Flash and Dreamweaver

WORK EXPERIENCE:

WJLA/ABC 7. Washington, DC

2006-Present

Commercial Video Production Editor, After Effects Artist

As the lead Senior Editor for our stations Commercial Production department I am responsible for most post-production aspects for a wide variety of station advertising clients.

- Design and animation of visual elements
- Convert and encode videos for multiple digital delivery platforms
- Management of our media library archival contents
- Responsible for technical quality of video/audio for broadcast delivery

WTWC/NBC 40. Tallahassee, FL

2005-2006

Commercial/Promotions Producer

While serving as a Producer in a Commercial Production department of a smaller market news channel I was responsible for working in all of the areas of commercial production development and station promotions.

- Conceptualized advertising ideas by consulting with Ad Executives and clients
- On location and in studio filming and lighting
- Acquired production assets from multiple sources (tape, web, stock, etc.) in order to incorporate them in post-production editing

Video Genesis Incorporated. Cleveland, OH

2004-2005

Production Assistant

I served in multiple facets of video production (boom operator, lighting grip/gaffer, camera operator, editor) at this multi-media facility that specializes in corporate video and documentary projects.

EDUCATION:

Art Institute of Pittsburgh- Associate Degree in Video Production